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MEMORANDUM
January 13, 2026
TO: Nevada County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Trevor J. Koski, County Counsel

RE: REQUEST FOR CLOSED SESSION
(SR 25-2328)

Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.6, a closed session of the Board of
Supervisors will be held for the purpose of reviewing its position and instructing its
designated labor negotiations representatives regarding employee salaries, salary
schedules, fringe benefits, and all other matters within the statutory scope of
representation. The designated labor negotiation representatives for Nevada
County are Patrick Eidman, Assistant County Executive Officer, Wendy Brodnick,
Human Resources Director, and Lisa Charbonneau, Labor Attorney. The labor
negotiations will concern the Nevada County Probation Peace Officers'
Association.

cc: Wendy Brodrick, Director of Human Resources

950 Maidu Avenue, Suite 240, PO Box 599002, Nevada City, CA 95959-8617
phone: 530.265.1319 | fax: 530.265.9840 | email: county.counsel@nevadacountyca.gov



mailto:county.counsel@nevadacountyca.gov

